COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Warren, NC

North Carolina Division of Workforce Solutions



COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Warren, NC

Childcare

Agency Name: Warren County DSS

Address: 307 N Main Street, Warrenton NC 27589

Phone: 252-257-5000

Website: www.warrencountync.com

Service(s) Offered: Social Work and Economic Services

Agency Name: Franklin Vance Warren Partnership for Children

Address: 125 Charles Rollin Rd, Henderson NC 27536

Phone: 252-433-9110

Website: www.fgvparnership.org

Service(s) Offered: Programs for parents with children ages 0-5

Clothing

Agency Name: United Way

 Address:
 212 Dabney Drive, Henderson NC 27536

 Phone:
 252-492-8392 or 800-966-8962 or 211

Website: www.unitedwayvance.org

Service(s) Offered: Referral services to local agencies that provide basic

supportive services

Education/Training

Agency Name: DHHS Vocational Rehabilitation
Address: 10 Medical Court, Henderson NC 27536

 Phone:
 252-492-3141

 Website:
 http://nchhs.gov

Service(s) Offered: Provides counseling, training, education, transportation,

job placement, assistive technology and other supportive

services to people with disabilities.

Agency Name: NCBA/SCSEP

Address: 111 Hilltop Village, Oxford NC 27565

Phone: 919-693-2686

Website: www.ncba-aged.org

Service(s) Offered: Provides wide range of work experience training sites for

low income, difficult to employ persons 55 years and

older.

Agency Name: VGCC- Warren Campus

Address: 210 W Ridgeway Street, Warrenton NC 27589

 Phone:
 252-492-2061

 Website:
 www.vgcc.edu

Service(s) Offered: Associate Degree, Diploma, Continuing Education,

Personal Enrichment Programs.

Agency Name: Kittrell Job Corp.

Address: 1096 US Highway 1 S, Kittrell NC 27544

Phone: 252-438-6161

Website: http://kittrell.jobcorps.gov/home.aspx

Service(s) Offered: Academic and vocational training for ages 16-24

Employment

Agency Name: NCWorks

Address: 309 N Main St. Room 123, Warrenton NC 27589

Phone: 252-257-3230 Website: www.ncworks.gov

Service(s) Offered: Employment services, labor market information

Food

Agency Name: Loaves and Fishes

Address: 538 W Ridgeway St., Warrenton NC 27589

Phone: 252-257-1160

Website:

Service(s) Offered: Food Pantry, Clothing, etc.

Home Health

Agency Name: Warren County Health Department

Address: 544 W Ridgeway Street, Warrenton NC 27589

Phone: 252-257-1185

Website: www.warrencountyhd.com

Service(s) Offered: Provide services to improve and protect the health of

Warren County citizens

Legal Aid

Agency Name: Legal Aid of North Carolina

Address: 201 W Main Street, Suite 400, Durham NC 27701

Phone: 1-866-219-5262

Website: http://www.legalaidnc.org

Service(s) Offered: Provide free legal help to low income North Carolinians

in civil cases involving basic human needs like safety,

shelter, income and more.

Local/County Government

Agency Name: Warren County

Address: 602 W Ridgeway St., Warrenton NC 27589

Phone: 252-257-7132

Website: www.warrencountync.com

Service(s) Offered: Provide leadership and support for an effective county

government that seeks to enhance the quality of life for

the people of Warren County.

Agency Name: Town of Warrenton

Address: 133 S Main St., Warrenton NC 27589

Phone: 252-257-1122

Website: www.warrenton.nc.gov

Service(s) Offered: Government and Business Services

Agency Name: Chamber of Commerce

Address: 130 N Main St., Warrenton NC 27589

Phone: 252-257-2657

Website: www.warren-chamber.org

Service(s) Offered: Enhancing the growth and opportunities of its business

members, through efforts in marketing, education, member benefits, special events and governmental

relations.

Agency Name: Warren County Cooperative Extension
Address: 158 Rafters Lane, Warrenton NC 27589

Phone: 252-257-3640

Website: https://warren.ces.ncsu.edu/

Service(s) Offered: Provide information about community, agriculture, 4-H

programs, Food and health, etc.

Agency Name: Warren County Economic Development

Commission

Address: 501 Hwy 158 Business E., Warrenton NC 27589

Phone: 252-257-3114

Website: www.warrencountync.org

Service(s) Offered: Works with existing industry and new business to

locate/grow their operations in Warren County.

Medical Care

Agency Name: Maria Parham Medical Center

Address: 566 Ruin Creek Road, Henderson NC 27536

Phone: 252-438-4143

Website: www.mariaparham.com

Service(s) Offered: Inpatient and outpatient medical services

Agency Name: Community Memorial Health Center
Address: 125 Buena Vista Circle, South Hill VA 23970

Phone: 434-447-3151 or 434-774-2400

Website: http://www.vcu-cmh.org

Service(s) Offered: Inpatient and outpatient medical services

Agency Name:Cardinal Innovations HealthcareAddress:134 S Garnett St. Henderson NC 27536

Phone: 1-800-939-5911 or 252-430-1330 Website: www.cardinalinnovations.org

Service(s) Offered: Five County Community Office offers services for mental

health issues, intellectual and developmental disabilities

and substance abuse usage

Rent/Utility/Housing

Agency Name: Franklin Vance Warren Opportunity
Address: 180 S Beckford Drive, Henderson NC 27536

 Phone:
 252-492-0161

 Website:
 www.fvwopp.com

Service(s) Offered: Programs include Self-Sufficiency, Family Resource

Center, Home Improvement Housing, Foreclosure help,

Education and Workforce Development

Transportation

Agency Name: KARTS - Kerr Area Rural Travel Transportation System

Address: 1575 Ross Mill Rd, Henderson NC 27536

 Phone:
 252-438-2573

 Website:
 www.kartsnc.com

Service(s) Offered: Pick up and drop off transportation services by van

Miscellaneous

Agency Name: Warren County Veterans Services

Address: 109 S Main St. Courthouse, Warrenton NC 27589

Phone: 252-257-3360

Website: <u>www.warrencountync.com</u>

Service(s) Offered: Assist veterans, surviving spouses and dependent

children with filing for veteran benefits.

Agency Name: NC DMV – Henderson

Address: 1080 Eastern Blvd, Henderson NC 27536

 Phone:
 252-438-8930

 Website:
 www.ncdot.gov

Service(s) Offered: Obtain or renew driver license, request duplicate license,

obtain state picture ID, request driving record, etc.

Agency Name:US Social Security AdministrationAddress:9858 S Beckford Dr. Henderson NC 27536

 Phone:
 2877-628-6584

 Website:
 www.ssa.gov

Service(s) Offered: Provide information about retirement and disability

benefits, social security cards, etc.